
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 26, 2020 6:05 PM
To: 'Kim, Sabrina'; Exton, Adam (HC/SC)
Cc: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Response to Questions DM appearance at HESA

Hi all,

Hope you’re doing well.

Our DM appeared at the health committee some time ago and got question in regards to the PPE we have procured in
the last 10 years and in regards to ventilators contract.

Please see below the draft written responses from the questions. Do you have any comments or thoughts?

The information on ventilators is public and published on the website. There is new information is in regards to previous
PPE purchases.
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